

9th July 2026

Dear Editor,

There is a typo in our manuscript that means an incorrect value is in the text, and we have to send a letter of request to you to change it as per the instruction by the proofing team. This is in an uncertainty value for our $\delta^{15}\text{N}$, page 4 line 32 in the manuscript proof:

‘... the values for the 1σ uncertainty were larger (0.14‰ for ^{15}N ...’

Should be 0.014 instead of 0.14:

‘... the values for the 1σ uncertainty were larger (0.014‰ for ^{15}N ...’

This is really just a typo and doesn’t affect any of the science at all. This value is plotted and reported fine everywhere else.

Please can you give permission to change this number in this line of text only?

Regards,

Dr. Amy C. F. King